From: trackingupdates@fedex.com

To: ilva, Rachel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 774111234851 Delivered
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:46:58 AM
FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111234851

Ship date: Delivery date:
Wed, 7/22/15 Thu, 7/23/15 9:43 am
ROBIN DINGLE - Dauphin County
TETRA TECH - HOME E] Commissioners
@ Buffalo, NY 14203 Delivered 2 South Second Street PO Box
us 1295
HARRISBURG, PA 17108
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774111234851

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 09:43
AM Signed for By:
J.SPANDLER

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: J.SPANDLER

Delivery location: HARRISBURG, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 8:46 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please go to fedex.com.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or go to fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx at your request. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the requestor and
does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to

Thank you for your business.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111234851&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com
http://fedex.com/?location=home
https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111234851&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

trackingupdates@fedex.com

Silva, Rachel

FedEx Shipment 774111376450 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:58:38 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111376450

Ship date:

Wed, 7/22/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME

Buffalo, NY 14203
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:
Weight:

Special handling/Services:

(2]

Delivered

774111376450

Delivered: 07/23/2015 1:54
PM Signed for By:
M.SOUDERS

1121C05958 Task 16
M.SOUDERS
HIGHSPIRE, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 1:54 pm

John McHale
Highspire Borough

640 Eshelman Street
HIGHSPIRE, PA 17034
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:58 PM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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
does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111376450&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774111275943 Delivered
Friday, July 24, 2015 9:11:50 AM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111275943

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

774111275943

Delivered: 07/24/2015 09:03
AM Signed for By:
M.SIRKOT

1121C05958 Task 16
M.SIRKOT

HERSHEY, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx 2Day A.M

FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Fri, 7/24/15 9:03 am

James Negley

Derry Township

600 Clearwater Road
HERSHEY, PA 17033
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 8:05 AM CDT on 07/24/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111275943&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774111258105 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:59:11 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111258105

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

774111258105

Delivered: 07/23/2015 12:57
PM Signed for By:
J.SEESHOLTZ

1121C05958 Task 16
J.SEESHOLTZ
ELIZABETHTOWN, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 12:57 pm

Joel Buckley

Conewago Township

3279 Old Hershey Road
ELIZABETHTOWN, PA 17022
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:59 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111258105&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774111302399 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:59:55 AM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111302399

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

774111302399

Delivered: 07/23/2015 10:56
AM Signed for By:
C.ROZANSKI

1121C05958 Task 16
C.ROZANSKI
MIDDLETOWN, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 10:56 am

Tim Konek

Middletown Township

60 West Emaus St
MIDDLETOWN, PA 17057
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 9:59 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111302399&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Subject: FedEx Shipment 774111345690 Delivered
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:33:16 PM
FedEx®

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 774111345690

Ship date: Delivery date:

Wed, 7/22/15 Thu, 7/23/15 1:30 pm
ROBIN DINGLE E] Samuel Monticello

TETRA TECH - HOME Lower Swatara Township
Buffalo, NY 14203 Delivered 1499 Spring Garden Drive
us MIDDLETOWN, PA 17057

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774111345690

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 1:30
PM Signed for By: T.BIBB

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: T.BIBB

Delivery location: MIDDLETOWN, PA

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
approximately 12:33 PM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111345690&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

To: Silva, Rachel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 774111323240 Delivered

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:55:24 AM

FedEx® .
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111323240
Ship date: Delivery date:
Wed, 7/22/15 Thu, 7/23/15 10:52 am
ROBIN DINGLE @ Steven Letavic
TETRA TECH - HOME Londonderry Township

@ Buffalo, NY 14203 Delivered 783 South Geyer Church Road

us MIDDLETOWN, PA 17057

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774111323240

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 10:52
AM Signed for By:
B.GRAHAM

Reference: 112I1C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: B.GRAHAM

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
approximately 9:55 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111323240&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

